
BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 
“To provide a high quality supply of water and reliable service to all customers at a 

fair and reasonable rate.” 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING AGENDA 

BOARD MEETING OFFICE    October 12, 2021    
1720 N. CHEROKEE TR.           Time – 6:00 P.M.  
LANDERS, CALIFORNIA 92285 

MEETING ROOM IS OPEN FOR IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE 
Please note that due to continued COVID concerns Public will be required to wear face 

coverings at all times while present in the meeting room. 

PUBLIC AND BOARD WISHING TO PARTICIPATE REMOTELY 
Please click the link below to join the webinar: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88222291623?pwd=NGQzcjh6S0NmbjkyZTVsN2x2Y2YvQT09 
Passcode: 985162 

OR  
TELECONFERENCE LINE THRU ZOOM 

1-669-900-6833
Webinar ID: 882 2229 1623 

Passcode: 985162 

CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

ROLL CALL 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Discussion and Action Items - The Board of Directors and Staff will discuss the following items 
and the Board will consider taking action, if so inclined. The Public is invited to comment on any 
item on the agenda during discussion of that item. When giving your public comment, please 
have your information prepared. If you wish to be identified for the record, then please state 
your name.  Due to time constraints, each member of the public will be allotted three-minutes 
to provide their public comment. 

September 14, 2021 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 
Posted October 7, 2021 
Page 1 of 4 

Page 1 of 73

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88222291623?pwd=NGQzcjh6S0NmbjkyZTVsN2x2Y2YvQT09


September 14, 2021 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 
Posted October 7, 2021 
Page 2 of 4 

1. Receive and File LAFCO 3249 - Certificate of Completion and Associated CA Board of
Equalization Statement Completing the Annexation of Assessor Parcel Number 0631-
071-12 into the Boundaries of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

That the Board considers taking the following action(s): 

1. Receive and file the San Bernardino Local Agency Formation Commission Action No.
LAFCO 3249 – Annexation to the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency and its
Improvement Zone CSA 70 W-1 (Assessor Parcel Number 0631-071-12) and

2. Receive and file the California Board of Equalization Receipt of Statement(s) as
required to complete LAFCO 3249 Actions.

2. Review Budgeted Purchase of 2021 Toyota Tacoma for Operations Staff Freeway Toyota
(State Bid Contractor) for Approximately $30,500

Information Only – No Action Required 

3. Review Purchase of 2021 Chevy 2500 Pickup Truck for Operations Staff for
Approximately $45,500

Information Only – No Action Required 

4. Consent Items – The following items are expected to be routine and non-controversial and
will be acted on by the Board at one time without discussion, unless a member of the
Public or member of the Board requests that the item be held for discussion or further
action.

a. Regular Board Meeting Minutes, September 14, 2021
b. Financial Statements September 2021

1. Balance Sheet
2. Budget Sheet

c. Receive and File Disbursements for September 2021
d. Service Order Report for September 2021
e. BDV Production Report for September 2021
f. Goat Mountain Production Report for August 2021
g. Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending July 31, 2021 (Q2)
h. Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending September 30, 2021 (Q3)

Recommended Action: 
Approve as presented (Item a-h): 

Page 2 of 73



September 14, 2021 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 
Posted October 7, 2021 
Page 3 of 4 

5. Matters Removed from Consent Items

6. Public Comment Period
Any person may address the Board on any matter within the Agency’s jurisdiction on items not
appearing on this agenda. When giving your public comment, please have your information
prepared. If you wish to be identified for the record, then please state your name.  Due to time
constraints, each member of the public will be allotted three minutes to provide their public
comment.  State Law prohibits the Board of Directors from discussing or taking action on items
not included on the agenda.

7. Verbal Reports - Including Reports on Courses/Conferences/Meetings.
1. General Manager Report
2. Director Reports

8. Adjournment
In accordance with the requirements of California Government Code Section 54954.2, this
agenda has been posted in the main lobby of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 622 S.
Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, CA not less than 72 hours if prior to a Regular meeting, date and time
above; or in accordance with California Government Code Section 54956 this agenda has been
posted not less than 24 hours if prior to a Special meeting, date and time above. As a general
rule, agenda reports or other written documentation have been prepared or organized with
respect to each item of business listed on the agenda. Copies of these materials and other
disclosable public records in connection with an open session agenda item, are also on file with
and available for inspection at the Office of the Agency Secretary, 622 S. Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley,
California, during regular business hours, 8:00 A.M. to 4:30 P.M., Monday through Friday.  If such
writings are distributed to members of the Board of Directors on the day of a Board meeting, the
writings will be available at the entrance to the Board of Directors meeting room at the Bighorn-
Desert View Water Agency.

Internet: Once uploaded, agenda materials can also be viewed at www.bdvwa.org 
Public Comments: You may wish to submit your comments in writing to assure that you are able 
to express yourself adequately. Per Government Code Section 54954.2, any person with a 
disability who requires a modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in 
order to participate in the meeting, should contact the Board's Secretary at 760-364-2315 during 
Agency business hours. 

Calendar Reminder - Upcoming Director Meetings 

• Mojave Water Agency Board of Directors Meeting –  October 14, 2021 at 9:30AM –
Director Dicht.

• Mojave Water Agency Board of Directors Meeting –  October 28, 2021 at 9:30AM –
Director Burkhart.

• ASBCSD Monthly Dinner Meeting (location – Rancho Cucamonga) – October 18, 2021 –
Director Dicht.

Page 3 of 73

http://www.bdvwa.org/


September 14, 2021 Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 
Posted October 7, 2021 
Page 4 of 4 

• Homestead Valley Community Council Meeting located (location – Johnson Valley
Improvement Association) – October 18, 2021 at 3:00PM –  Director Close-Dees

Page 4 of 73



Item # 1 

Receive and File LAFCO 3249 - Certificate of 
Completion and Associated CA Board of 
Equalization Statement Completing the 
Annexation of Assessor Parcel Number 

0631-071-12 into the Boundaries of the 
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Page 5 of 73



Page 6 of 73



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL 

Meeting Date:  October 12, 2021 

To: Board of Directors  Budgeted:  N/A 
Budgeted Amount: Customer Funded 
Cost: N/A 

From: Marina D. West General Counsel Approval: N/A 
CEQA Compliance: N/A 

Subject: Receive and File LAFCO 3249 - Certificate of Completion and Associated CA Board of 
Equalization Statement Completing the Annexation of Assessor Parcel Number 0631-071-
12 into the Boundaries of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
SUMMARY        

Property owner of vacant land at Assessor’s Parcel Number 0631-071-12 requested annexation to the 
Agency in order to gain access to water service.  The parcel lies just outside the Agency jurisdictional 
boundary near the corner of Kuna Avenue and Napa Road.   

The process of annexation is now complete and the final step is for the Board to receive and file the 
completion documents.  The property owner has reimbursed the Agency for all costs incurred. 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the Board considers taking the following action(s): 

1. Receive and file the San Bernardino Local Agency Formation Commission Action No. LAFCO
3249 – Annexation to the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency and its Improvement Zone CSA
70 W-1 (Assessor Parcel Number 0631-071-12) and

2. Receive and file the California Board of Equalization Receipt of Statement(s) as required to
complete LAFCO 3249 Actions.

BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS 
At the request of the land owner, the Agency Board adopted Resolution No. 21R-04 on February 9, 2021 
to initiate action to annex Assessor Parcel Number 0631-071-12 into the Agency boundaries. 

The application and Plan for Service were submitted to the San Bernardino Local Agency Formation 
Commission and a Public Hearing was completed on July 14, 2021 and the annexation was approved. 
The land owner is now approved to begin the water meter installation process. 

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S) 
2/9/2021 Motion No. 21-014 Motion to adopt Resolution No. 21R-04 Application by the Board of 
Directors of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency Requesting the Local Agency Formation Commission 
to Initiate Proceedings for the Annexation of Assessor Parcel Number 0631-071-12 to the Bighorn-Desert 
View Water Agency. 

Page 7 of 73



Page 8 of 73



Page 9 of 73



Page 10 of 73



Page 11 of 73



Page 12 of 73



Page 13 of 73



Page 14 of 73



Page 15 of 73



Page 16 of 73



Item # 2 

Review Budgeted Purchase of 2021 
Toyota Tacoma for Operations Staff 

Freeway Toyota (State Bid Contractor) 
for Approximately $30,500

Page 17 of 73



Page 18 of 73



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL 

Meeting Date:  October 12, 2021 

To: Board of Directors  Budgeted:  Yes 
Budgeted Amount: approx. $30,000 
Cost: N/A 

From: Marina D. West General Counsel Approval: N/A 
CEQA Compliance: N/A 

Subject: Review Budgeted Purchase of 2021 Toyota Tacoma for Operations Staff Freeway Toyota 
(State Bid Contractor) for Approximately $30,500 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
SUMMARY        

The Board approved the Fiscal Year 2021/22 Budget which included an approved allowance for two new 
pickup trucks.  The Agency was able to find one vehicle on the “State Bid” that meets most of our 
specifications but staff has also found that inventory is very low everywhere. 

Due to supply issues, staff has issued a Purchase Order for one 2021 Toyota Tacoma 4X4 truck because 
the price is within the approved budget and time is of the essence.  The second truck desired is not 
available on State Bid and the Agency is left to search the retail market.   

RECOMMENDATION 

Information Only – No Action Required 

BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS 

The Agency has been utilizing the “State Bid Contractor” list due to the significant savings in cost.  In 
these current times, retail vehicle shopping is based on limited inventory and therefore price mark-ups 
for popular options such as long-bed and 4X4.  Even obtaining a vehicle in a plain white color is a 
challenge. 

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S) 
6/23/2021 Motion NO. 21-037 Adopted the Fiscal Year 2021/22 Budget Cycle and Resolution No. 21R-
14 Fixing and Adopting the Agency Budget for FY2022/22 with a 3.0% Cost-of-Living Increase for Non-
Exempt Employees 

Page 19 of 73



FREEWAY TOYOTA
1835 Glendale Ave 
Hanford, CA. 93230 

Bighorn Desert View Water    10/5/2021
622 Jemez Trail 
Yucca Valley, CA. 92284  
Attn: David Rewal 

As per your request for CA State Contract #1-18-23-20C Line Item #3 

2021 Toyota Tacoma AC 4X4 (7514)  $27375.00 
Upgrade to 2022 (7514) $307.00 
DMV Doc fee $85.00 
7.75% Sales Tax $2151.95 
CA Tire Tax $8.75 
Delivery to Yucca Valley $550.00 
Total $30,477.70 

Protect against future mechanical or electrical issues with Toyota Platinum Extra Care $0 Deductible 
5 Years / 100,000 Miles $1130.00 
6 Years / 100,000 Miles $1450.00 
7 Years / 125,000 Miles $2145.00 

Thank you for the opportunity to earn your business. 
Patrick G Ireland 
Government Fleet Manager 

Page 20 of 73

http://www.toyota.com/


Item # 3 

Review Purchase of 2021 Chevy 2500 
Pickup Truck for Operations Staff for 

Approximately $45,500

Page 21 of 73



Page 22 of 73



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL 

Meeting Date:  October 12, 2021 

To: Board of Directors  Budgeted:  Yes 
Budgeted Amount: approx. $30,000 
Cost: N/A 

From: Marina D. West General Counsel Approval: N/A 
CEQA Compliance: N/A 

Subject: Review Purchase of 2021 Chevy 2500 Pickup Truck for Operations Staff for Approximately 
$45,500  

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
SUMMARY        

The Board approved the Fiscal Year 2021/22 Budget which included an approved allowance for two new 
pickup trucks.  The Agency was able to find one vehicle, a Toyota Tacoma, on the “State Bid” that meets 
most of our specifications and our budget albeit not the most ideal vehicle. 

The second vehicle budgeted is not available on the State Bid.  The vendor noted severe supply chain 
issues with American-brand vehicles (Ford, Chevy and Dodge) and there is no inventory for the 2021 or 
2022 Chevy 2500 Truck being sought.  State Bid Contractors are awaiting 2023 inventory. 

Essentially, the Agency is at the mercy of the retail market.  Staff has located the desired truck at Imperial 
Valley Chevrolet at a total cost of approximately $45,500.  Staff has issued a Purchase Order for this 
vehicle as the purchase does keep the total cost of both vehicles within budget.  

If staff is unable to secure this particular vehicle and an alternative proves to be more costly but still 
within budget then staff is also seeking guidance from the Board on how to proceed.  Due to the timing 
of the Agenda posting and the actual meeting more information is expected to be available by then. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Information Only – No Action Required 

BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS 
No further analysis provided. 

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S) 
6/23/2021 Motion NO. 21-037 Adopted the Fiscal Year 2021/22 Budget Cycle and Resolution No. 21R-
14 Fixing and Adopting the Agency Budget for FY2022/22 with a 3.0% Cost-of-Living Increase for Non-
Exempt Employees 

Page 23 of 73



Page 24 of 73



CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS - a through h 

   ITEM # 4

Page 25 of 73



Page 26 of 73



Item # a 
Regular Board Meeting 

Minutes, September 14, 2021

Page 27 of 73



Page 28 of 73



BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY 
“To provide a high quality supply of water and reliable service to all customers at a 

fair and reasonable rate.” 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING MINUTES 

BOARD MEETING OFFICE    September 14, 2021      
1720 N. CHEROKEE TR.           Time – 6:00 P.M.  
LANDERS, CALIFORNIA 92285 

PUBLIC AND BOARD WISHING TO PARTICIPATE REMOTELY 
**TELECONFERENCE LINE THRU ZOOM 669-900-6833** 

OR 

Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82689390452?pwd=RkZSMUFzZWNnSlhnejA5Vkx2UWhUdz09 

Passcode: 783358 
Or Dial: 

1-669-900-6833
Webinar ID: 826 8939 0452 

Passcode: 783358 

Please note that all requirements of the Brown Act requiring the physical presence of the board 
or staff have been waived per Executive Order N-29-20 

CALL TO ORDER 
Meeting convened by President Burkhart at 6:00pm. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Led by Sharon Conkle. 

ROLL CALL 
Directors present: John R. Burkhart 

JoMarie McKenzie 
Megan Close-Dees 
Craig Dicht 
David Chapman 

Staff present: Marina West 

Public Present:  2 member(s) of the public indicated they were participating via teleconference. 
3 members of the public were present in the meeting room. 

Page 29 of 73

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82689390452?pwd=RkZSMUFzZWNnSlhnejA5Vkx2UWhUdz09


APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Director McKenzie made a motion to approve the agenda as presented.  Director Dicht seconded 
the motion. 

Burkhart Y 
McKenzie Y 
Close-Dees Y 
Dicht   Y 
Chapman Y 
MSC1 (McKenzie/Dicht) unanimously approved. 

Discussion and Action Items 

1. Review “True Bad Debt” for Write-Off from Fiscal Year 2020/21
GM West gave the staff report as provided in the agenda packet.  The total amount of
“true bad debt” amounting to $1,216.19 which was less than the typical budget line item
of $1,500.

Public Comment: No Public Comment.

Motion No. 21-054 
Director Chapman made a motion to approve the “true bad debt” for write-off from Fiscal Year 
2020/21 as presented.  Director Close-Dees seconded the motion. 

Burkhart Y 
McKenzie Y 
Close-Dees Y 
Dicht   Y 
Chapman Y 
MSC1 (Chapman/Close-Dees) unanimously approved. 

2. Report on Bad Debt from Uncollectable Secured Property Tax Liens for Fiscal Year
2013/14: Total Bad Debt $0
GM West gave the staff report as provided in the agenda packet noting that prior year lien
liability accounts are cleared to bad debt after seven (7) cycles.  Due to better than
expected property sales in the area all the liens posted in Fiscal Year 2013/14 were paid.

GM West answered questions from the Board on this item.

Public Comment: No Public Comment add to all items.

Page 30 of 73



Motion No. 21-055 
Director Close-Dees made a motion to accept the report on bad debt from uncollectable secured 
property tax liens for Fiscal Year 2013/14:  Total bad debt $0 as presented.  Director Dicht 
seconded the motion. 

Burkhart Y 
McKenzie Y 
Close-Dees Y 
Dicht   Y 
Chapman Y 
MSC1 (Close-Dees/Dicht) unanimously approved. 

3. Proposition 1 Planning Grant Transition Toward Construction:  Required Resolution and
Declarations Necessary to Complete Application for Construction/Implementation
Funding
GM West gave the staff report as provided in the agenda packet.  The attached resolution
and other individual documents make up part of the formal grant application being
prepared on our behalf by CA Rural Water Association Technical Assistance Grant.  In
summary, the resolution authorizes the General Manager to sign the application.  Any
actual awards, commitments or agreements would be brought back to the Board of
Directors for final determinations and authorizations.  The remaining documents certify
that all agency customers have water meters and finally a declaration that there are no
debt or other financial obligations for the water system.

GM West answered questions from the Board.

Public Comment: No Public Comment.

Motion No. 21-056 
Director McKenzie made a motion to accept the adopt Resolution No. 21R-22 (F5a) Authorizing 
Resolution to apply for construction grant funding for the project identified as Potable Water 
Systems Improvements and Consolidation of Water Systems and authorize signing of associated 
certificates and declarations necessary to complete the application package.  Director Chapman 
seconded the motion. 

Burkhart Y 
McKenzie Y 
Close-Dees Y 
Dicht   Y 
Chapman Y 
MSC1 (McKenzie/Chapman) unanimously approved. 

Page 31 of 73



4.  2021 Review:  Code of Conduct for Members of the Agency Board of Directors  
 (Resolution No. 13R-15) 

GM West informed the Board of Directors that they are guided by this Code of Conduct 
and that at least annually it should be reviewed and acknowledged by all members of the 
Board. 
 
Director Dicht made general comments about the values outlined in the Code of Conduct.  
Director Chapman noted it is a very common sense document. 
 
Public Comment: No Public Comment. 

 
No Motion 
Information only.  Board to review Code of Conduct and sign receipt documenting the review. 
 
5. Election Ballot for the 2021 Annual Meeting of the California Association of Water 

Companies Joint Powers Risk and Insurance Management Authority 
GM West gave the staff report recommending that the presented slate of candidates be 
recommended for reappointment to the JPRIMA Board of Directors for a two-year term. 
 
GM West answered questions of the Board. 
 
Public Comment: No Public Comment. 

 
Motion No. 21-057 
Director Chapman made a motion to authorize General Manager West to cast the seven (7) 
Ballots for the 2021 Annual Meeting of the California Association of Mutual Water Companies 
Joint Powers Risk and Insurance Management Authority “in favor” of the seven (7) incumbent 
candidates listed therein.  Director Dicht seconded the motion. 
 
Burkhart  Y 
McKenzie  Y 
Close-Dees  Y 
Dicht                          Y 
Chapman  Y 
MSC1 (Chapman/Dicht) unanimously approved. 
 
6. Resolution 21R-XX to Support Orange County Water District First Vice President Cathy 

Green as a Candidate for the Office of Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) 
Vice President 
GM West gave the staff report as outlined in the agenda packet.  GM West recommends 
the Board support Cathy Green for ACWA Vice President.  Even though the Agency is not 
an ACWA member, it would be in our interest to support a candidate that would work 
collaboratively with our Community Water Systems Alliance and issues facing small water 
systems and disadvantaged communities.   

Page 32 of 73



Mrs. Green addressed the Board asking for their endorsement for her candidacy for ACWA 
Vice Chair.  She then answered questions from individual members of the Board. 

Director Dicht’s noted that he had some reservations about this endorsement as it is solely 
based on GM West’s recommendation and he has no additional information regarding 
additional candidates.  He asked if this has been done in the past. 

GM West explained her rational for bringing this Resolution to the Board. 

Public Comment: No Public Comment. 

Motion No. 21-058 
Director McKenzie made a motion to adopt Resolution No. 21R-23 to Support Orange County 
Water District First Vice President Cathy Green as a Candidate for the Office of Association of 
California Water Agencies (ACWA) Vice President.  Director Chapman seconded the motion. 

Burkhart Y 
McKenzie Y 
Close-Dees Y 
Dicht   Y 
Chapman Y 
MSC1 (McKenzie/Chapman) unanimously approved. 

7. Consent Items – The following items are expected to be routine and non-controversial
and will be acted on by the Board at one time without discussion, unless a member of the
Public or member of the Board requests that the item be held for discussion or further
action.

a. Regular Board Meeting Minutes, August 10, 2021
b. Financial Statements August 2021

1. Balance Sheet
2. Budget Sheet

c. Receive and File Disbursements for August 2021
d. Service Order Report for August 2021
e. BDV Production Report for August 2021
f. Goat Mountain Production Report for August 2021
g. Adopt Resolution No. 21R-24 Establishing the Mandatory Training for Board

Members
h. Receive and File the Annual Disclosure of Reimbursements for Fiscal Year 2020/21

Public Comment: No Public Comment. 

Motion No. 21-059 

Page 33 of 73



Director Dicht made a motion to adopt the consent calendar items a thru l.  Director McKenzie 
seconded the motion. 

Burkhart Y 
McKenzie Y 
Close-Dees Y 
Dicht   Y 
David Chapman Y 
MSC1 (Dicht/McKenzie) unanimously approved. 

8. Matters Removed from Consent Items

None. 

9. Public Comment Period

Public Comment: No Public Comment.

10. Verbal Reports - Including Reports on Courses/Conferences/Meetings.

General Manager Report – GM West presented photographs from Week 1 of Operation
Hammer Strike which eradicated a number of Cannabis sites in the Agency boundaries.  The
water meters were pulled from those sites and she explained the process for land owners to
get their water service restored.  Lastly, she summarized some activities since the last report.

Director Reports –

Director McKenzie reported on the BIA Water Conference held August 13, 2021 and the CSDA
Annual Conference in Monterey August 29 through September 2, 2021.

Director Chapman reported on the BIA Water Conference held August 13, 2021 and the CSDA
Annual Conference in Monterey August 29 through September 2, 2021.  He further reported
on the Association of San Bernardino County Special District’s monthly meeting held August
16, 2021.  Director Chapman completed the required Ethics Training.  Lastly, he attended the
Joshua Basin Water District meeting on August 8, 2021.

11. Adjournment – President Burkhart adjourned the meeting at 8:07 pm.

Page 34 of 73



Item # b 1.
Balance Sheet 

Page 35 of 73



Page 36 of 73



General Ledger

Balance Sheet

Printed:

User:

Fund:

Period:

Fiscal Year:

mwest

10/06/2021 - 12:30PM 

All

September 2021

2022

Fund

Amount

ALFRE

Account Type

01 - General Fund
Assets

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

 3,594,397.56 01-00-131250 - PACIFIC WESTERN BANK

 750.00 01-00-131300 - CASH DRAWERS BASE FUND

 800.00 01-00-134000 - PETTY CASH FUND

 3,595,947.56 Total CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS:

INVESTMENTS

 165,772.31 01-00-132000 - PARS IRS 115 TRUST

 536,540.89 01-00-133030 - LAIF - CASH ACCOUNT

 0.00 01-00-133111 - OPEN

 0.00 01-00-133112 - OPEN

 702,313.20 Total INVESTMENTS:

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - WATER

 284,827.66 01-00-137100 - A/R WATER

 92,601.12 01-00-137130 - A/R WATER UNBILLED FYE

 1,316.36 01-00-139541 - 2014-15 LIEN REC $69,492

 3,608.44 01-00-139542 - 2015-16 LIEN REC $43,270

 5,966.46 01-00-139543 - 2016-17 LIEN REC $45,364

 6,143.95 01-00-139544 - 2017-18 LIEN REC $32,464

 11,726.35 01-00-139545 - 2018/19 LIEN REC $52,020

 16,040.35 01-00-139546 - 2019/20 LIEN REC $35,381

 54,760.99 01-00-139547 - 2020/21 LIEN REC $54,761

(1,500.00)01-00-139900 - ALLOW. FOR BAD DEBTS-H2O LIENS

 475,491.68 Total ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - WATER:

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHER

 0.00 01-00-136000 - A/R OTHER (Non-UB AR)

(437.71)01-00-136500 - INTEREST RECEIVABLE

 0.00 01-00-137110 - 2015&16 IDGM STBY A/R($27,455)

 4,411.35 01-00-137112 - 2017 IDGM STBY A/R ($10,353)

 306.10 01-00-137113 - 2018 IDGM STBY A/R (12,367)

 4,648.70 01-00-137114 - 2019 IDGM STBY A/R ($10,349)

 8,860.00 01-00-137115 - 2020 IDGM STBY A/R ($8,860)

 5,949.03 01-00-138000 - A/R PROPERTY TAXES

 0.00 01-00-138030 - ACCRUED RECEIVABLE

 0.00 01-00-139000 - A/R CUSTOMER PROJECTS

(3.35)01-00-139605 - DUE FROM PROP 1 GRANT

 0.00 01-00-139608 - DUE FROM DACI

 0.00 01-00-139609 - DUE FROM AWAC

(5,000.00)01-00-139901 - ALLOWANCE BAD DEBT - STANDBY

 18,734.12 Total ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHER:

INVENTORY

 77,098.95 01-00-143010 - INVENTORY-WATER SYSTEM PARTS

Page 1GL - Balance Sheet (10/6/2021 - 12:30 PM)

Page 37 of 73

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-131250
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-131300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-134000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-132000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-133030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-133111
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-133112
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-137100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-137130
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-139541
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-139542
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-139543
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-139544
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-139545
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-139546
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-139547
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-139900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-136000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-136500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-137110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-137112
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-137113
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-137114
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-137115
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-138000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-138030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-139000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-139605
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-139608
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-139609
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-139901
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-143010


Fund

Amount

ALFRE

Account Type

 289,830.00 01-00-143011 - INVENTORY- AMES WATER

(2,644.78)01-00-143012 - INVENTORY CLEARING

 364,284.17 Total INVENTORY:

PREPAID EXPENSES

 7,347.20 01-00-144010 - PREPAYMENTS W/C INS

 26,823.36 01-00-144020 - PREPAYMENTS PL & PD LIAB INS

 9,485.97 01-00-144025 - PREPAID EXPENSES

 29,616.03 01-00-144035 - PREPAY CalPERS UAL

 73,272.56 Total PREPAID EXPENSES:

FIXED ASSETS

 336,271.36 01-00-111300 - FA ORGANIZATION

(189,705.78)01-00-111301 - A/D ORGANIZATION

 90,005.43 01-00-111350 - FA LAND

 327,592.81 01-00-111400 - FA BUILDINGS

(256,943.74)01-00-111401 - A/D BUILDINGS

 56,330.15 01-00-111500 - FA YARDS

(49,807.64)01-00-111501 - A/D YARDS

 18,942.68 01-00-111600 - FA FUEL TANKS

(17,834.62)01-00-111601 - A/D FUEL TANK

 9,985,377.77 01-00-111700 - FA WATER SYSTEM

(6,627,310.26)01-00-111701 - A/D WATER SYSTEM

 29,960.60 01-00-111800 - FA SHOP EQUIPMENT

(22,003.32)01-00-111801 - A/D SHOP EQUIPMENT

 768,343.53 01-00-111810 - FA MOBILE EQUIPMENT

(575,555.33)01-00-111811 - A/D MOBILE EQUIPMENT

 182,242.50 01-00-111900 - FA OFFICE EQUIPMENT

(116,358.23)01-00-111901 - A/D OFFICE EQUIPMENT

 3,939,547.91 Total FIXED ASSETS:

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

 42,949.39 01-00-120051 - CIP - MISC

 42,949.39 Total CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS:

PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

 0.00 01-00-120600 - PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

 0.00 Total PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS:

NET PENSION LIABILITY

(702,188.00)01-00-223100 - NET PENSION LIABILITY

(702,188.00)Total NET PENSION LIABILITY:

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

(20,458.00)01-00-225000 - DIR - PENSION RELATED

(20,458.00)Total DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES:

Total Assets:  8,489,894.59 

Liabilities

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

 0.00 01-00-225200 - ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE

 0.00 01-00-225300 - ACCRUED EXPENSES

 0.00 01-00-227000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

 0.00 01-00-227001 - AP PROP 1 ACC.EXP.

 0.00 Total ACCOUNTS PAYABLE:

ACCRUED PAYROLL

 0.00 01-00-229000 - ACCRUED PAYROLL LIABILITIES

 98,305.00 01-00-229100 - ACCRUED EMP COMP BALANCES

 98,305.00 Total ACCRUED PAYROLL:

Page 2GL - Balance Sheet (10/6/2021 - 12:30 PM)

Page 38 of 73

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-143011
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-143012
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-144010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-144020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-144025
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-144035
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-111300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-111301
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-111350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-111400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-111401
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-111500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-111501
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-111600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-111601
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-111700
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-111701
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-111800
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-111801
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-111810
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-111811
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-111900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-111901
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-120051
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-120600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-223100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-225000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-225200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-225300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-227000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-227001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-229000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-229100


Fund

Amount

ALFRE

Account Type

ACCRUED PR LIABILITIES

(58.30)01-00-229001 - FEDERAL PR TAX PAYABLE

(0.01)01-00-229002 - STATE PR TAX PAYABLE

(338.42)01-00-229003 - MEDICAL INSURANCE PAYABLE

(527.94)01-00-229004 - 3RD PARTY INS PLAN PAYABLE

 0.00 01-00-229005 - CALPERS PAYABLE

 0.00 01-00-229006 - CALPERS SPEC COMP-UNIFORM ALL

(924.67)Total ACCRUED PR LIABILITIES:

CUSTOMER DEPOSITS

 127,408.20 01-00-226000 - CUSTOMER DEPOSITS

 3,381.21 01-00-226002 - ANNEX SEC. 35 RoBott Land

 3,053.72 01-00-226003 - ANNEX NAPA@KUNA 631-071-12

 3,598.40 01-00-226004 - ANNEX 631-051-28 (550 Landers)

 0.00 01-00-226005 - UNEARN REV-UB ACCT CREDITS

 137,441.53 Total CUSTOMER DEPOSITS:

BLUEFIN CC FEES

 99.47 01-00-226001 - PORTAL BLUEFIN/SB CC FEES

 99.47 Total BLUEFIN CC FEES:

CIP DEPOSIT

 63,000.00 01-00-226006 - CUST METER DEPOSIT

 63,000.00 Total CIP DEPOSIT:

PAYABLE FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS

 0.00 01-00-229500 - ACCRUED INT PAYABLE DV ID BNDS

 0.00 Total PAYABLE FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS:

LONG TERM DEBT

 0.00 01-00-211010 - REVENUE BONDS PAYABLE - DV

 50,461.13 01-00-211020 - DA01 CoSB REPAYMENT

 62,814.00 01-00-211030 - IDM PIPELINE FUTURE DEBT BAL

 113,275.13 Total LONG TERM DEBT:

DEFFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCE

(310,344.00)01-00-151000 - DOR - PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS

(78,439.00)01-00-153000 - DOR - PENSION RELATED

 0.00 01-00-225001 - DEFERRED INFLOW-ADD'L DEFERRAL

(388,783.00)Total DEFFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCE:

PENSION DEFERRED INFLOW

 0.00 01-00-223110 - PENSION DEFERRED INFLOWS

 0.00 Total PENSION DEFERRED INFLOW:

Total Liabilities:  22,413.46 

Fund Balance

FUND BALANCE

 0.00 01-00-301090 - CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL/HUD

 0.00 01-00-301110 - FMHA GRANTS

 7,934,726.51 01-00-310000 - FUND BALANCE

 217,299.83 01-00-310005 - IMP DIST GOAT MTN FUND BALANCE

 0.00 01-00-310010 - FUND BALANCE FEMA & OES

 77,570.03 01-00-310011 - DA01 OVERPAYMENT by CoSB

 8,229,596.37 Total FUND BALANCE:

Total Fund Balance:

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance:

 8,229,596.37 

 8,252,009.83 

Page 3GL - Balance Sheet (10/6/2021 - 12:30 PM)

Page 39 of 73

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-229001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-229002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-229003
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-229004
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-229005
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-229006
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-226000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-226002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-226003
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-226004
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-226005
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-226001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-226006
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-229500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-211010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-211020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-211030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-151000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-153000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-225001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-223110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-301090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-301110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-310000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-310005
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-310010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-310011


Fund

Amount

ALFRE

Account Type

Total Retained Earnings:

Total Fund Balance and Retained Earnings:

Total Liabilities, Fund Balance, and Retained Earnings:

 8,467,481.13 

 237,884.76 

 8,489,894.59 

Totals for Fund 01 - General Fund:  0.00 

Page 4GL - Balance Sheet (10/6/2021 - 12:30 PM)

Page 40 of 73



Item # b 2. 
Budget Status 

Page 41 of 73



Page 42 of 73



G
en

er
al

 L
ed

ge
r

B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s

P
ri

nt
ed

:

U
se

r:
m

w
es

t

10
/6

/2
02

1 
- 

12
:3

0 
P

M
 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
02

1
P

er
io

d:

A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

m
ou

n
t

P
er

io
d

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 V
a

r
E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le

01
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d

F
un

d

01
-0

0
N

o 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
D

ep
t

R
05

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E

 1
9,

17
5.

00
01

-0
0-

41
00

00
S

E
R

V
IC

E
 L

IN
E

 I
N

S
T

A
L

L
A

T
IO

N
 F

E
E

S
 3

,5
90

.0
0

 1
9,

17
5.

00
-1

5,
58

5.
00

 0
.0

0
-1

5,
58

5.
00

 0
.0

0

 6
4,

09
0.

00
01

-0
0-

41
00

10
B

A
S

IC
 F

A
C

IL
IT

IE
S

 C
H

A
R

G
E

 1
8,

73
8.

00
 6

4,
09

0.
00

-4
5,

35
2.

00
 0

.0
0

-4
5,

35
2.

00
 0

.0
0

 1
2,

92
6.

09
01

-0
0-

41
00

15
A

G
 C

O
N

S
 T

E
IR

 1
 0

.0
0

 1
2,

92
6.

09
-1

2,
92

6.
09

 0
.0

0
-1

2,
92

6.
09

 0
.0

0

 8
5,

10
1.

40
01

-0
0-

41
00

16
A

G
 C

O
N

S
 T

IE
R

 2
 1

04
,3

95
.0

0
 8

5,
10

1.
40

19
,2

93
.6

0
 0

.0
0

19
,2

93
.6

0
 1

8.
48

 5
0,

10
9.

92
01

-0
0-

41
00

20
B

U
L

K
 C

O
N

S
 T

IE
R

 1
 0

.0
0

 5
0,

10
9.

92
-5

0,
10

9.
92

 0
.0

0
-5

0,
10

9.
92

 0
.0

0

 2
,8

59
.3

4
01

-0
0-

41
00

30
C

O
M

M
E

R
C

IA
L

/I
N

S
T

 C
O

N
S

 T
IE

R
 1

 0
.0

0
 2

,8
59

.3
4

-2
,8

59
.3

4
 0

.0
0

-2
,8

59
.3

4
 0

.0
0

 1
15

,0
73

.8
6

01
-0

0-
41

10
00

IN
C

O
M

E
 M

E
T

E
R

E
D

 W
A

T
E

R
 6

96
,7

82
.0

0
 1

15
,0

73
.8

6
 5

81
,7

08
.1

4
 0

.0
0

 5
81

,7
08

.1
4

 8
3.

48

 8
9,

00
5.

47
01

-0
0-

41
10

01
R

E
S

 C
O

N
S

 T
IE

R
 2

 0
.0

0
 8

9,
00

5.
47

-8
9,

00
5.

47
 0

.0
0

-8
9,

00
5.

47
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

41
20

00
G

O
A

T
 M

T
N

 S
T

A
N

D
B

Y
 I

N
C

O
M

E
 5

5,
00

0.
00

 0
.0

0
 5

5,
00

0.
00

 0
.0

0
 5

5,
00

0.
00

 1
00

.0
0

 2
35

,6
80

.6
0

01
-0

0-
41

30
00

B
A

S
IC

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 C
H

A
R

G
E

 9
26

,8
35

.0
0

 2
35

,6
80

.6
0

 6
91

,1
54

.4
0

 0
.0

0
 6

91
,1

54
.4

0
 7

4.
57

 1
,9

27
.4

6
01

-0
0-

41
30

01
F

IR
E

 B
S

C
 0

.0
0

 1
,9

27
.4

6
-1

,9
27

.4
6

 0
.0

0
-1

,9
27

.4
6

 0
.0

0

 3
40

.0
0

01
-0

0-
41

40
00

IN
C

O
M

E
 J

V
 B

U
L

K
 W

A
T

E
R

 S
A

L
E

S
 4

,5
00

.0
0

 3
40

.0
0

 4
,1

60
.0

0
 0

.0
0

4,
16

0.
00

 9
2.

44

 2
2,

23
8.

57
01

-0
0-

41
70

00
IN

C
O

M
E

 O
T

H
E

R
 (

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

)
 6

5,
00

0.
00

 2
2,

23
8.

57
42

,7
61

.4
3

 0
.0

0
42

,7
61

.4
3

 6
5.

79

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

41
70

03
R

E
S

T
R

IC
T

E
D

 F
R

O
M

 C
S

A
70

/W
1

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

41
70

04
IN

C
O

M
E

 R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

 (
ID

 G
M

)
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

41
90

00
A

M
E

S
 B

A
S

IN
 W

A
T

E
R

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
,3

90
.2

6
01

-0
0-

49
20

50
PA

C
 W

E
S

T
 B

A
N

K
 E

A
R

N
IN

G
S

 C
R

E
D

IT
S

 1
3,

35
0.

00
 1

,3
90

.2
6

 1
1,

95
9.

74
 0

.0
0

 1
1,

95
9.

74
 8

9.
59

 1
,8

88
,1

90
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 6
99

,9
17

.9
7

 6
99

,9
17

.9
7

 1
,1

88
,2

72
.0

3
 1

,1
88

,2
72

.0
3

 6
2.

93
R

05
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

R
10

N
O

N
-O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

49
10

00
G

A
02

 G
E

N
 L

E
V

Y
 I

M
P

 D
IS

T
 A

 B
H

 7
0,

00
0.

00
 0

.0
0

 7
0,

00
0.

00
 0

.0
0

 7
0,

00
0.

00
 1

00
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

49
10

10
D

A
01

 D
E

B
T

 S
R

V
C

 I
M

P
1 

(B
H

 B
O

N
D

)
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

49
10

20
G

A
01

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 T

A
X

 L
E

V
Y

 (
B

V
D

)
 7

0,
00

0.
00

 0
.0

0
 7

0,
00

0.
00

 0
.0

0
 7

0,
00

0.
00

 1
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

49
10

30
IN

C
O

M
E

 R
E

V
 B

O
N

D
S

 D
V

 F
M

H
A

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

49
10

40
G

A
03

 I
D

 G
M

 G
E

N
 T

A
X

 L
E

V
Y

 3
3,

00
0.

00
 0

.0
0

 3
3,

00
0.

00
 0

.0
0

 3
3,

00
0.

00
 1

00
.0

0

 3
,2

72
.4

1
01

-0
0-

49
20

00
IN

T
E

R
E

S
T

 I
N

C
O

M
E

 2
0,

00
0.

00
 3

,2
72

.4
1

 1
6,

72
7.

59
 0

.0
0

 1
6,

72
7.

59
 8

3.
64

 4
25

.0
0

01
-0

0-
49

60
00

IN
C

O
M

E
 O

T
H

E
R

 (
N

O
N

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

)
 2

8,
50

0.
00

 4
25

.0
0

 2
8,

07
5.

00
 0

.0
0

 2
8,

07
5.

00
 9

8.
51

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

49
99

91
G

R
A

N
T

 F
O

R
 H

A
Z

A
R

D
 M

IT
IG

A
T

IO
N

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

49
99

92
C

A
P

IT
A

L
 C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 3
,0

27
.5

0
01

-0
0-

49
99

96
P

R
O

P
 1

 R
E

V
. A

C
C

T
.

 0
.0

0
 3

,0
27

.5
0

-3
,0

27
.5

0
 0

.0
0

-3
,0

27
.5

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

49
99

97
A

W
A

C
 G

R
A

N
T

 W
E

F
 2

01
9

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

49
99

98
D

A
C

I 
R

E
V

 A
C

C
T

.
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

49
99

99
A

W
A

C
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

G
L

-B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

(1
0/

6/
20

21
 -

 1
2:

30
 P

M
)

P
ag

e 
1

Page 43 of 73

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-410000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-410010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-410015
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-410016
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-410020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-410030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-411000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-411001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-412000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-413000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-413001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-414000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-417000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-417003
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-417004
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-419000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-492050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-491000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-491010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-491020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-491030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-491040
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-492000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-496000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-499991
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-499992
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-499996
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-499997
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-499998
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-499999


A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

m
ou

n
t

P
er

io
d

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 V
a

r
E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le

 2
21

,5
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 6

,7
24

.9
1

 6
,7

24
.9

1
 2

14
,7

75
.0

9
 2

14
,7

75
.0

9
 9

6.
96

R
10

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

 2
,1

09
,6

90
.0

0
 7

06
,6

42
.8

8
 7

06
,6

42
.8

8
 1

,4
03

,0
47

.1
2

 0
.0

0
 1

,4
03

,0
47

.1
2

 6
6.

50
R

ev
en

ue
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

E
25

N
O

N
-O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 8
61

.8
8

01
-0

0-
56

20
00

O
F

F
IC

E
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 5
,0

00
.0

0
 8

61
.8

8
 4

,1
38

.1
2

 0
.0

0
 4

,1
38

.1
2

 8
2.

76

 1
,2

83
.8

7
01

-0
0-

56
30

00
C

U
S

T
O

M
E

R
 R

E
L

A
T

IO
N

S
 4

,2
50

.0
0

 1
,2

83
.8

7
 2

,9
66

.1
3

 0
.0

0
 2

,9
66

.1
3

 6
9.

79

 3
36

.2
6

01
-0

0-
56

40
00

O
T

H
E

R
 A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

 7
,5

00
.0

0
 3

36
.2

6
 7

,1
63

.7
4

 0
.0

0
 7

,1
63

.7
4

 9
5.

52

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

57
00

00
IN

T
E

R
E

S
T

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 -

 B
H

 B
O

N
D

S
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

57
10

00
D

E
P

R
E

C
IA

T
IO

N
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

57
11

00
A

M
O

R
T

IZ
A

T
IO

N
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

57
35

00
M

W
A

 P
IP

E
L

IN
E

 D
E

B
T

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

57
35

01
G

O
A

T
 M

T
N

 -
 M

W
A

 P
IP

E
L

IN
E

 D
E

B
T

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

58
10

00
E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

 C
O

S
T

S
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

59
10

00
IN

T
E

R
E

S
T

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 -

 D
V

 B
O

N
D

S
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

59
30

00
E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 /
 I

N
C

O
M

E
 M

IS
C

 5
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 5

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 5
00

.0
0

 1
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
0-

59
40

00
G

A
IN

 (
L

O
S

S
) 

A
S

S
E

T
 D

IS
P

O
S

A
L

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
7,

25
0.

00
 0

.0
0

 2
,4

82
.0

1
 2

,4
82

.0
1

 1
4,

76
7.

99
 1

4,
76

7.
99

 8
5.

61
E

25
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 1
7,

25
0.

00
 2

,4
82

.0
1

 2
,4

82
.0

1
 1

4,
76

7.
99

 0
.0

0
 1

4,
76

7.
99

 8
5.

61
E

xp
en

se
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 0
.0

0
D

ep
t 

00
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
-7

04
,1

60
.8

7
-7

04
,1

60
.8

7
-1

,3
88

,2
79

.1
3

-2
,0

92
,4

40
.0

0

01
-0

1
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
D

ep
t

E
15

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 8
2,

90
4.

57
01

-0
1-

56
00

30
A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 C
O

M
P

E
N

S
A

T
IO

N
 3

51
,5

61
.0

0
 8

2,
90

4.
57

 2
68

,6
56

.4
3

 0
.0

0
 2

68
,6

56
.4

3
 7

6.
42

 8
,6

02
.0

0
01

-0
1-

56
00

60
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
U

A
L

 S
E

R
V

-A
U

D
IT

O
R

 1
9,

86
0.

00
 8

,6
02

.0
0

 1
1,

25
8.

00
 0

.0
0

 1
1,

25
8.

00
 5

6.
69

 1
1,

81
1.

50
01

-0
1-

56
00

70
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
U

A
L

 S
E

R
V

-L
E

G
A

L
 3

0,
00

0.
00

 1
1,

81
1.

50
 1

8,
18

8.
50

 0
.0

0
 1

8,
18

8.
50

 6
0.

63

 0
.0

0
01

-0
1-

56
00

75
L

E
G

IS
L

A
T

IV
E

 A
F

FA
IR

S
 C

W
S

A
 1

0,
00

0.
00

 0
.0

0
 1

0,
00

0.
00

 0
.0

0
 1

0,
00

0.
00

 1
00

.0
0

 7
0,

87
6.

75
01

-0
1-

56
00

80
P

E
R

S
 C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
 9

3,
02

4.
00

 7
0,

87
6.

75
 2

2,
14

7.
25

 0
.0

0
 2

2,
14

7.
25

 2
3.

81

 0
.0

0
01

-0
1-

56
00

85
G

A
S

B
 6

8 
E

X
P

 (
IN

C
)

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
0,

78
5.

98
01

-0
1-

56
00

90
PA

Y
R

O
L

L
 T

A
X

E
S

 1
6,

73
2.

00
 1

0,
78

5.
98

 5
,9

46
.0

2
 0

.0
0

 5
,9

46
.0

2
 3

5.
54

 1
,1

17
.7

0
01

-0
1-

56
01

10
T

E
L

E
P

H
O

N
E

/F
A

X
/I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
/W

E
B

 5
,6

50
.0

0
 1

,1
17

.7
0

 4
,5

32
.3

0
 0

.0
0

 4
,5

32
.3

0
 8

0.
22

 0
.0

0
01

-0
1-

56
01

20
M

A
IL

IN
G

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 1

,5
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 1

,5
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 1

,5
00

.0
0

 1
00

.0
0

 3
8,

03
5.

12
01

-0
1-

56
01

40
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
U

A
L

 S
E

R
V

 -
  O

T
H

E
R

 9
5,

30
0.

00
 3

8,
03

5.
12

 5
7,

26
4.

88
 0

.0
0

 5
7,

26
4.

88
 6

0.
09

 1
3,

41
1.

64
01

-0
1-

56
01

60
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
/L

IA
B

IL
IT

Y
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 5
3,

45
5.

00
 1

3,
41

1.
64

 4
0,

04
3.

36
 0

.0
0

 4
0,

04
3.

36
 7

4.
91

 1
0,

29
8.

26
01

-0
1-

56
01

70
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

 C
O

M
P

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 1

0,
50

0.
00

 1
0,

29
8.

26
 2

01
.7

4
 0

.0
0

 2
01

.7
4

 1
.9

2

 6
,2

87
.0

5
01

-0
1-

56
01

80
D

U
E

S
 &

 S
U

B
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

S
 1

6,
50

0.
00

 6
,2

87
.0

5
 1

0,
21

2.
95

 0
.0

0
 1

0,
21

2.
95

 6
1.

90

 1
,5

56
.2

1
01

-0
1-

56
02

00
P

O
W

E
R

/P
R

O
PA

N
E

 O
F

F
IC

E
S

 &
 Y

A
R

D
S

 9
,5

00
.0

0
 1

,5
56

.2
1

 7
,9

43
.7

9
 0

.0
0

 7
,9

43
.7

9
 8

3.
62

 2
,4

74
.7

4
01

-0
1-

56
02

20
B

A
D

 D
E

B
T

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 1

,5
00

.0
0

 2
,4

74
.7

4
-9

74
.7

4
 0

.0
0

-9
74

.7
4

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
1-

56
02

21
B

A
D

 D
E

B
T

-L
IE

N
S

/U
N

C
O

L
L

E
C

T
A

B
L

E
 1

,5
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 1

,5
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
1,

50
0.

00
 1

00
.0

0

 1
,4

11
.0

9
01

-0
1-

56
03

00
O

F
F

IC
E

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
/P

R
IN

T
IN

G
 9

,0
00

.0
0

 1
,4

11
.0

9
 7

,5
88

.9
1

 0
.0

0
7,

58
8.

91
 8

4.
32

 1
04

,6
12

.6
7

01
-0

1-
56

10
00

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 B
E

N
E

F
IT

S
 I

N
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

 1
65

,0
00

.0
0

 1
04

,6
12

.6
7

 6
0,

38
7.

33
 0

.0
0

60
,3

87
.3

3
 3

6.
60

 5
,3

52
.0

5
01

-0
1-

56
11

00
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
/T

R
A

IN
IN

G
 1

0,
00

0.
00

 5
,3

52
.0

5
 4

,6
47

.9
5

 0
.0

0
4,

64
7.

95
 4

6.
48

G
L

-B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

(1
0/

6/
20

21
 -

 1
2:

30
 P

M
)

P
ag

e 
2

Page 44 of 73

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-562000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-563000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-564000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-570000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-571000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-571100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-573500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-573501
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-581000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-591000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-593000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-00-594000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-01-560030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-01-560060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-01-560070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-01-560075
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-01-560080
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-01-560085
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-01-560090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-01-560110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-01-560120
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-01-560140
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-01-560160
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-01-560170
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-01-560180
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-01-560200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-01-560220
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-01-560221
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-01-560300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-01-561000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-01-561100


A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

m
ou

n
t

P
er

io
d

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 V
a

r
E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le

 0
.0

0
01

-0
1-

56
15

00
PA

Y
R

O
L

L
 F

R
IN

G
E

 E
X

P
 T

O
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
S

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
1-

56
15

01
C

A
P

IT
A

L
IZ

E
D

 L
A

B
O

R
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
1-

56
16

00
O

V
E

R
H

E
A

D
 T

O
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
S

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
,0

09
.9

2
01

-0
1-

56
17

00
C

O
V

ID
-1

9 
F

U
N

D
 0

.0
0

 1
,0

09
.9

2
-1

,0
09

.9
2

 0
.0

0
-1

,0
09

.9
2

 0
.0

0

 9
00

,5
82

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 3

70
,5

47
.2

5
 3

70
,5

47
.2

5
 5

30
,0

34
.7

5
 5

30
,0

34
.7

5
 5

8.
85

E
15

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

E
25

N
O

N
-O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 1
62

.2
5

01
-0

1-
56

40
01

PA
R

S
 T

R
U

S
T

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

 0
.0

0
 1

62
.2

5
-1

62
.2

5
 0

.0
0

-1
62

.2
5

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
62

.2
5

 1
62

.2
5

-1
62

.2
5

-1
62

.2
5

 0
.0

0
E

25
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 9
00

,5
82

.0
0

 3
70

,7
09

.5
0

 3
70

,7
09

.5
0

 5
29

,8
72

.5
0

 0
.0

0
 5

29
,8

72
.5

0
 5

8.
84

E
xp

en
se

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

 0
.0

0
D

ep
t 

01
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 3

70
,7

09
.5

0
 3

70
,7

09
.5

0
 5

29
,8

72
.5

0
 9

00
,5

82
.0

0

01
-0

5
O

pe
ra

ti
on

s
D

ep
t

E
05

O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

S
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 8
4,

88
3.

44
01

-0
5-

54
10

20
O

P
E

R
A

T
IO

N
S

 C
O

M
P

E
N

S
A

T
IO

N
 2

95
,5

45
.0

0
 8

4,
88

3.
44

 2
10

,6
61

.5
6

 0
.0

0
 2

10
,6

61
.5

6
 7

1.
28

 1
,1

13
.3

1
01

-0
5-

54
10

30
U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

 7
,9

50
.0

0
 1

,1
13

.3
1

 6
,8

36
.6

9
 0

.0
0

 6
,8

36
.6

9
 8

6.
00

 1
2,

50
7.

72
01

-0
5-

54
10

60
V

E
H

IC
L

E
/T

R
A

C
T

O
R

/E
Q

U
IP

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 3

0,
00

0.
00

 1
2,

50
7.

72
 1

7,
49

2.
28

 0
.0

0
 1

7,
49

2.
28

 5
8.

31

 1
2,

50
4.

28
01

-0
5-

54
10

70
V

E
H

IC
L

E
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

-F
U

E
L

 3
3,

70
0.

00
 1

2,
50

4.
28

 2
1,

19
5.

72
 0

.0
0

 2
1,

19
5.

72
 6

2.
90

 2
7,

84
8.

96
01

-0
5-

54
10

90
F

IE
L

D
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S
 &

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
 7

5,
00

0.
00

 2
7,

84
8.

96
 4

7,
15

1.
04

 0
.0

0
 4

7,
15

1.
04

 6
2.

87

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

54
10

95
S

H
R

IN
K

A
G

E
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 2
,0

80
.0

0
01

-0
5-

54
1 1

10
W

A
T

E
R

 T
E

S
T

IN
G

 1
0,

25
2.

00
 2

,0
80

.0
0

 8
,1

72
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 8
,1

72
.0

0
 7

9.
71

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

54
11

20
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
U

A
L

 S
R

V
-E

N
G

IN
E

E
R

IN
G

 6
0,

00
0.

00
 0

.0
0

 6
0,

00
0.

00
 0

.0
0

 6
0,

00
0.

00
 1

00
.0

0

 5
1,

73
2.

21
01

-0
5-

54
11

40
W

A
T

E
R

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 R
E

PA
IR

S
 7

5,
00

0.
00

 5
1,

73
2.

21
 2

3,
26

7.
79

 0
.0

0
 2

3,
26

7.
79

 3
1.

02

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

54
11

41
E

X
C

A
V

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 O
F

 S
B

 5
00

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 5

00
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 5
00

.0
0

 1
00

.0
0

 1
,3

75
.8

9
01

-0
5-

54
11

50
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
/R

E
PA

IR
 1

5,
50

0.
00

 1
,3

75
.8

9
 1

4,
12

4.
11

 0
.0

0
 1

4,
12

4.
11

 9
1.

12

 1
,0

70
.5

7
01

-0
5-

54
11

90
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 7
,0

00
.0

0
 1

,0
70

.5
7

 5
,9

29
.4

3
 0

.0
0

 5
,9

29
.4

3
 8

4.
71

 5
,6

64
.2

7
01

-0
5-

54
12

10
D

IS
IN

F
E

C
T

IO
N

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 1

5,
00

0.
00

 5
,6

64
.2

7
 9

,3
35

.7
3

 0
.0

0
 9

,3
35

.7
3

 6
2.

24

 1
6,

37
2.

84
01

-0
5-

54
12

50
P

O
W

E
R

 W
E

L
L

S
 &

 P
U

M
P

S
 9

0,
00

0.
00

 1
6,

37
2.

84
 7

3,
62

7.
16

 0
.0

0
 7

3,
62

7.
16

 8
1.

81

 3
,5

95
.2

5
01

-0
5-

54
13

00
O

T
H

E
R

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

 1
2,

00
0.

00
 3

,5
95

.2
5

 8
,4

04
.7

5
 0

.0
0

 8
,4

04
.7

5
 7

0.
04

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

54
17

00
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 E

X
P

 T
O

 C
IP

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

54
17

01
C

A
P

IT
A

L
IZ

E
D

 L
A

B
O

R
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

54
20

00
A

M
E

S
 W

A
T

E
R

 5
0,

00
0.

00
 0

.0
0

 5
0,

00
0.

00
 0

.0
0

 5
0,

00
0.

00
 1

00
.0

0

-4
8,

06
8.

27
01

-0
5-

56
00

80
P

E
R

S
 C

O
N

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
 -

 O
P

S
 0

.0
0

-4
8,

06
8.

27
 4

8,
06

8.
27

 0
.0

0
 4

8,
06

8.
27

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
5-

56
00

85
G

A
S

B
 E

X
P

 (
IN

C
) 

- 
O

P
S

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

-7
,8

19
.1

2
01

-0
5-

56
00

90
PA

Y
R

O
L

L
 T

A
X

E
S

 -
 O

P
S

 0
.0

0
-7

,8
19

.1
2

 7
,8

19
.1

2
 0

.0
0

 7
,8

19
.1

2
 0

.0
0

-7
,1

49
.4

6
01

-0
5-

56
01

70
W

O
R

K
E

R
S

 C
O

M
P

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 -

 O
P

S
 0

.0
0

-7
,1

49
.4

6
 7

,1
49

.4
6

 0
.0

0
 7

,1
49

.4
6

 0
.0

0

-7
2,

84
0.

07
01

-0
5-

56
10

00
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 B

E
N

E
F

IT
 I

N
S

U
R

 -
 O

P
S

 0
.0

0
-7

2,
84

0.
07

 7
2,

84
0.

07
 0

.0
0

 7
2,

84
0.

07
 0

.0
0

-3
,9

30
.1

6
01

-0
5-

56
11

00
E

E
 E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
/T

R
A

IN
IN

G
 -

 O
P

S
 0

.0
0

-3
,9

30
.1

6
 3

,9
30

.1
6

 0
.0

0
 3

,9
30

.1
6

 0
.0

0

 7
77

,4
47

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 8

0,
94

1.
66

 8
0,

94
1.

66
 6

96
,5

05
.3

4
 6

96
,5

05
.3

4
 8

9.
59

E
05

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

 7
77

,4
47

.0
0

 8
0,

94
1.

66
 8

0,
94

1.
66

 6
96

,5
05

.3
4

 0
.0

0
 6

96
,5

05
.3

4
 8

9.
59

E
xp

en
se

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

G
L

-B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

(1
0/

6/
20

21
 -

 1
2:

30
 P

M
)

P
ag

e 
3

Page 45 of 73

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-01-561500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-01-561501
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-01-561600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-01-561700
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-01-564001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-05-541020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-05-541030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-05-541060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-05-541070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-05-541090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-05-541095
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-05-541110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-05-541120
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-05-541140
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-05-541141
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-05-541150
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-05-541190
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-05-541210
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-05-541250
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-05-541300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-05-541700
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-05-541701
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-05-542000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-05-560080
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-05-560085
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-05-560090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-05-560170
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-05-561000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-05-561100


A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

m
ou

n
t

P
er

io
d

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 V
a

r
E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le

 0
.0

0
D

ep
t 

05
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 8

0,
94

1.
66

 8
0,

94
1.

66
 6

96
,5

05
.3

4
 7

77
,4

47
.0

0

01
-0

9
D

ir
ec

to
rs

D
ep

t

E
15

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

 0
.0

0
01

-0
9-

56
00

21
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

 M
C

B
R

ID
E

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
9-

56
00

22
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

 C
O

R
L

-L
O

R
O

N
O

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-0
9-

56
00

26
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

 C
O

U
L

O
M

B
E

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 1
,0

85
.9

1
01

-0
9-

56
00

27
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

 J
. B

U
R

K
H

A
R

T
 9

,0
00

.0
0

 1
,0

85
.9

1
 7

,9
14

.0
9

 0
.0

0
 7

,9
14

.0
9

 8
7.

93

 2
,9

56
.8

4
01

-0
9-

56
00

28
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

 M
cK

E
N

Z
IE

 9
,0

00
.0

0
 2

,9
56

.8
4

 6
,0

43
.1

6
 0

.0
0

 6
,0

43
.1

6
 6

7.
15

 1
,2

41
.0

4
01

-0
9-

56
00

29
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

 C
L

O
S

E
 9

,0
00

.0
0

 1
,2

41
.0

4
 7

,7
58

.9
6

 0
.0

0
 7

,7
58

.9
6

 8
6.

21

 1
,7

06
.4

3
01

-0
9-

56
00

30
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

 D
IC

H
T

 9
,0

00
.0

0
 1

,7
06

.4
3

 7
,2

93
.5

7
 0

.0
0

 7
,2

93
.5

7
 8

1.
04

 3
,3

13
.2

3
01

-0
9-

56
00

31
D

IR
E

C
T

O
R

 C
H

A
P

M
A

N
 9

,0
00

.0
0

 3
,3

13
.2

3
 5

,6
86

.7
7

 0
.0

0
 5

,6
86

.7
7

 6
3.

19

 4
5,

00
0.

00
 0

.0
0

 1
0,

30
3.

45
 1

0,
30

3.
45

 3
4,

69
6.

55
 3

4,
69

6.
55

 7
7.

10
E

15
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 4
5,

00
0.

00
 1

0,
30

3.
45

 1
0,

30
3.

45
 3

4,
69

6.
55

 0
.0

0
 3

4,
69

6.
55

 7
7.

10
E

xp
en

se
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 0
.0

0
D

ep
t 

09
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 1

0,
30

3.
45

 1
0,

30
3.

45
 3

4,
69

6.
55

 4
5,

00
0.

00

01
-1

0
C

IP
D

ep
t

E
20

C
IP

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

05
61

98
L

A
B

O
R

 A
P

P
L

IE
D

 T
O

 C
IP

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

05
61

99
L

A
B

O
R

 A
P

P
L

IE
D

 T
O

 W
IP

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

S
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

00
O

V
E

R
H

E
A

D
 F

O
R

 C
IP

 O
N

L
Y

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 3
,8

96
.5

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

04
P

R
O

P
1 

B
D

V
/I

D
G

M
 I

N
T

E
G

R
 &

 T
IE

-I
N

 0
.0

0
 3

,8
96

.5
0

-3
,8

96
.5

0
 0

.0
0

-3
,8

96
.5

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

18
G

M
W

1 
P

U
M

P
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

29
S

A
F

E
T

Y
 U

P
G

R
A

D
E

S
 R

1,
 R

2A
, R

2B
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

31
C

-B
O

O
S

T
E

R
 U

P
G

R
A

D
E

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

32
P

U
M

P
 P

R
O

J 
(W

3,
 W

4)
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

33
A

D
M

IN
 S

O
L

A
R

 P
R

O
J

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

34
IN

T
E

R
T

IE
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 4
25

.0
0

01
-1

0-
56

19
36

N
B

S
 R

A
T

E
 S

T
U

D
Y

 (
no

n-
FA

)
 0

.0
0

 4
25

.0
0

-4
25

.0
0

 0
.0

0
-4

25
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

37
G

M
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

 W
E

L
L

 (
W

el
l 

13
)

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

0.
00

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

38
PA

R
S

 1
15

 T
R

U
S

T
 A

C
C

T
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

39
A

N
N

E
X

 R
oB

ot
t 

L
A

N
D

 S
E

C
.3

5
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

40
S

H
O

P
 E

Q
U

IP
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

45
O

R
G

A
N

IZ
A

T
IO

N
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

50
L

A
N

D
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

55
O

F
F

IC
E

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

60
Y

A
R

D
S

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

65
F

U
E

L
 S

T
O

R
A

G
E

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

70
W

A
T

E
R

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

75
V

E
H

IC
L

E
S

 -
 M

O
T

O
R

 V
E

H
IC

L
E

S
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
19

80
O

F
F

IC
E

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
20

00
A

N
N

E
X

 6
31

-0
71

-1
2 

(N
ap

a@
K

un
a)

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

G
L

-B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

(1
0/

6/
20

21
 -

 1
2:

30
 P

M
)

P
ag

e 
4

Page 46 of 73

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-09-560021
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-09-560022
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-09-560026
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-09-560027
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-09-560028
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-09-560029
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-09-560030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-09-560031
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-10-056198
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-10-056199
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-10-561900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-10-561904
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-10-561918
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-10-561929
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-10-561931
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-10-561932
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-10-561933
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-10-561934
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-10-561936
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-10-561937
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-10-561938
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-10-561939
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-10-561940
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-10-561945
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-10-561950
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-10-561955
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-10-561960
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-10-561965
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-10-561970
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-10-561975
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-10-561980
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-10-562000


A
cc

ou
n

t 
N

u
m

b
er

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
u

d
ge

t 
A

m
ou

n
t

P
er

io
d

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 A
m

ou
n

t
Y

T
D

 V
a

r
E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 A
m

o
u

n
t

A
v

a
il

a
b

le
%

 A
v

a
il

a
b

le

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
20

01
A

N
N

E
X

 6
31

-0
51

-2
8 

(5
50

 L
an

de
rs

)
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0
01

-1
0-

56
20

02
A

W
A

C
 G

ra
nt

 F
Y

20
20

/2
1

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 0
.0

0
 0

.0
0

 4
,3

21
.5

0
 4

,3
21

.5
0

-4
,3

21
.5

0
-4

,3
21

.5
0

 0
.0

0
E

20
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 0
.0

0
 4

,3
21

.5
0

 4
,3

21
.5

0
-4

,3
21

.5
0

 0
.0

0
-4

,3
21

.5
0

 0
.0

0
E

xp
en

se
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:

 0
.0

0
D

ep
t 

10
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 4

,3
21

.5
0

 4
,3

21
.5

0
-4

,3
21

.5
0

 0
.0

0

F
un

d 
R

ev
en

ue
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 7

06
,6

42
.8

8
 7

06
,6

42
.8

8
 1

,4
03

,0
47

.1
2

 1
,4

03
,0

47
.1

2
 6

6.
50

 2
,1

09
,6

90
.0

0
 0

.0
0

F
un

d 
E

xp
en

se
 S

ub
 T

ot
al

s:
 4

68
,7

58
.1

2
 4

68
,7

58
.1

2
 1

,2
71

,5
20

.8
8

 1
,2

71
,5

20
.8

8
 7

3.
06

 1
,7

40
,2

79
.0

0
 0

.0
0

F
un

d 
01

 S
ub

 T
ot

al
s:

 0
.0

0
-2

37
,8

84
.7

6
-2

37
,8

84
.7

6
-1

31
,5

26
.2

4
-3

69
,4

11
.0

0

 1
,7

40
,2

79
.0

0

 2
,1

09
,6

90
.0

0

 0
.0

0

E
xp

en
se

 T
ot

al
s:

R
ev

en
ue

 T
ot

al
s:

 0
.0

0

 0
.0

0

 4
68

,7
58

.1
2

 7
06

,6
42

.8
8

 4
68

,7
58

.1
2

 7
06

,6
42

.8
8

 1
,2

71
,5

20
.8

8

 1
,4

03
,0

47
.1

2

 1
,2

71
,5

20
.8

8

 1
,4

03
,0

47
.1

2

 7
3.

06

 6
6.

50

R
ep

or
t 

T
ot

al
s:

-3
69

,4
11

.0
0

-2
37

,8
84

.7
6

-2
37

,8
84

.7
6

-1
31

,5
26

.2
4

G
L

-B
ud

ge
t 

S
ta

tu
s 

(1
0/

6/
20

21
 -

 1
2:

30
 P

M
)

P
ag

e 
5

Page 47 of 73

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-10-562001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2022:01-10-562002


Page 48 of 73



Item # c 
Receive and File Disbursements 

for September 2021

Page 49 of 73



Page 50 of 73



9/2/2021 0 IRS PAYROLL 3,437.56

9/2/2021 0 EDD PAYROLL 1,191.09

9/2/2021 0 CALPERS 4,426.00

9/2/2021 0 IRS PAYROLL 130.72

9/2/2021 30795 PAYROLL VOID 143.26

9/2/2021 30796 PAYROLL VOID 143.26

9/2/2021 30797 PAYROLL VOID 104.26

9/2/2021 30798 PAYROLL VOID 123.75

9/2/2021 30799 PAYROLL 143.26

9/2/2021 30800 PAYROLL 143.26

9/2/2021 30801 PAYROLL 104.26

9/2/2021 30802 PAYROLL 123.75

9/2/2021 30803 PAYROLL 2,062.85

9/2/2021 30804 PAYROLL 1,804.22

9/2/2021 30805 PAYROLL 4,530.45

9/2/2021 30806 PAYROLL 1,404.55

9/2/2021 30807 PAYROLL 1,324.85

9/2/2021 30808 PAYROLL 1,966.20

9/2/2021 30809 PAYROLL 2,323.16

9/2/2021 30810 PAYROLL 2,320.26

9/2/2021 30811 EIDE BAILLY LLP 2,354.58

9/2/2021 30812 FEDAK & BROWN LLP 7,622.00

9/2/2021 30813 FRONTIER CALIFORNIA, INC 218.26

9/2/2021 30814 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 955.11

9/2/2021 30815 LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE 1,053.00

9/2/2021 30816 MM INTERNET, INC. 195.70

9/2/2021 30817 MOM'S DESERT VALLEY CLEANING 265.00

9/2/2021 30818 PARKER'S BUILDING SUPPLY - US LBM, LLC 125.23

9/2/2021 30819 TRI COUNTY PUMP CO. 42,002.08

9/9/2021 30820 BRUDVIK, INC. 3,585.00

9/9/2021 30821 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT OF SO CAL 131.61

9/16/2021 30822 PAYROLL 628.12

10/6/2021 12:31:20 PM Page 1

Bighorn Desert View Water Agency 
Check Register

Check Date Range: 9/1/2021 thru 9/30/2021

Ck Date Ck No Payable To Void Check Amt

Page 51 of 73



9/16/2021 30823 PAYROLL 1,718.19

9/16/2021 30824 PAYROLL 1,430.71

9/16/2021 30825 PAYROLL 4,475.45

9/16/2021 30826 PAYROLL 1,373.11

9/16/2021 30827 PAYROLL 1,850.92

9/16/2021 30828 PAYROLL 1,311.34

9/16/2021 30829 PAYROLL 1,714.49

9/16/2021 30830 PAYROLL 2,869.18

9/16/2021 30831 BEYOND SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS 1,390.00

9/16/2021 30832 CLINICAL LABORATORY OF SB, INC. 320.00

9/16/2021 30833 HD SUPPLY FAC MAINT LTD 3,645.82

9/16/2021 30834 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 161.02

9/16/2021 30835 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 4,392.20

9/16/2021 30836 JOHN'S GARAGE,LLC 147.00

9/16/2021 30837 LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE 5,551.00

9/16/2021 30838 JOMARIE MCKENZIE 467.04

9/16/2021 30839 NBS GOVERNMENT FINANCE GROUP 425.00

9/16/2021 30840 PARKER'S BUILDING SUPPLY - US LBM, LLC 18.24

9/16/2021 30841 SBRK FINANCE HOLDING, INC. 490.00

9/16/2021 30842 SDRMA 11,466.08

9/16/2021 30843 STAPLES, INC. 227.76

9/17/2021 30844 CUSTOMER REFUND 41.19

9/17/2021 30845 CUSTOMER REFUND 13.62

9/17/2021 30846 CUSTOMER REFUND 120.59

9/17/2021 30847 CUSTOMER REFUND 58.35

9/17/2021 30848 CUSTOMER REFUND 163.84

9/17/2021 30849 CUSTOMER REFUND 22.91

9/17/2021 30850 CUSTOMER REFUND 42.34

9/17/2021 30851 CUSTOMER REFUND 67.12

9/17/2021 30852 CUSTOMER REFUND 202.06

9/17/2021 30853 CUSTOMER REFUND 56.90

9/17/2021 30854 CUSTOMER REFUND 55.15

10/6/2021 12:31:20 PM Page 2

Bighorn Desert View Water Agency 
Check Register

Check Date Range: 9/1/2021 thru 9/30/2021

Ck Date Ck No Payable To Void Check Amt

Page 52 of 73



9/19/2021 0 IRS PAYROLL 3,295.51

9/19/2021 0 EDD PAYROLL 1,155.70

9/19/2021 0 CALPERS 4,526.50

9/29/2021 0 IRS PAYROLL 595.75

9/29/2021 0 EDD PAYROLL 186.09

9/29/2021 30860 PAYROLL 2,447.85

9/30/2021 0 AT&T MOBILITY 369.17

9/30/2021 0 BURRTEC WASTE&RECYC 95.62

9/30/2021 0 CINTAS CORPORATION #150 470.75

9/30/2021 0 XEROX CORPORATION 654.52

9/30/2021 0 AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE COMPANY 1,254.36

9/30/2021 0 FLYERS ENERGY LLC 6,854.31

9/30/2021 0 BLUEFIN PAYMENT SYSTEMS 839.87

9/30/2021 0 SPRINGBROOK ACH 85.52

9/30/2021 0 IRS PAYROLL 3,616.57

9/30/2021 0 EDD PAYROLL 1,211.28

9/30/2021 0 CALPERS 4,668.30

9/30/2021 0 IRS PAYROLL 627.40

9/30/2021 0 EDD PAYROLL 25.02

9/30/2021 30855 PAYROLL 143.26

9/30/2021 30856 PAYROLL 1,355.26

9/30/2021 30857 PAYROLL 285.05

9/30/2021 30858 PAYROLL 247.52

9/30/2021 30859 PAYROLL 686.97

9/30/2021 30861 PAYROLL 1,392.71

9/30/2021 30862 PAYROLL 1,900.62

9/30/2021 30863 PAYROLL 1,564.91

9/30/2021 30864 PAYROLL 4,719.94

9/30/2021 30865 PAYROLL 2,320.62

9/30/2021 30866 PAYROLL 1,337.28

9/30/2021 30867 PAYROLL 1,467.21

9/30/2021 30868 PAYROLL 2,602.66

10/6/2021 12:31:20 PM Page 3

Bighorn Desert View Water Agency 
Check Register

Check Date Range: 9/1/2021 thru 9/30/2021

Ck Date Ck No Payable To Void Check Amt

Page 53 of 73



9/30/2021 30869 PAYROLL 2,435.74

9/30/2021 30870 AVALON URGENT CARE INC. 65.00

9/30/2021 30871 EIDE BAILLY LLP 2,467.83

9/30/2021 30872 FRONTIER CALIFORNIA, INC 183.60

9/30/2021 30873 HASA, INC. 620.40

9/30/2021 30874 INLAND WATER WORKS SUPPLY CO 67.88

9/30/2021 30875 MM INTERNET, INC. 112.80

9/30/2021 30876 MOM'S DESERT VALLEY CLEANING 265.00

9/30/2021 30877 STAPLES, INC. 352.32

Total 192,949.95

10/6/2021 12:31:20 PM Page 4

Bighorn Desert View Water Agency 
Check Register

Check Date Range: 9/1/2021 thru 9/30/2021

Ck Date Ck No Payable To Void Check Amt

Page 54 of 73



Item # d 
Service Order Report for 

September 2021

Page 55 of 73



Page 56 of 73



UTILTY BILLING SERVICE ORDERS J A S O N D J F M A M J YTD

After Hours Call Out 1 1 0 2

Backflow (Misc/Lock-off or Un-Lock) 10 8 3 21

Customer Requested Asst 3 3 3 9

Reported Leaks 2 10 9 21

Destroy Service Line 0 0 0 0

Exchange Meter 3 6 7 16

Fire Flow Test 0 7 2 9

Hangtag 20 20 21 61

Install New Service 7 10 4 21

Miscellaneous 13 11 19 43

Open New Service (New Owner or Tenant) 28 24 21 73

Pull Meter 0 0 7 7

Reread Meter/Read Meter 71 73 45 189

Tamper 0 0 0 0

Unlock Service 12 15 11 38

Verify Meter Locked 0 2 1 3

TOTAL 170 190 153 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 513

LOCK-OFF SERVICE - NON-PAYMENT J A S O N D J F M A M J YTD

Residential Accounts L/O 14 14

Agricultural Accounts L/O 4 4

Commercial Account L/O 0 0

Bulk Accounts L/O 0 0

TOTAL 0 0 18 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18

OPERATIONS/MAINTENANCE SERVICE ORDERS J A S O N D J F M A M J YTD

AirVac Maintenance 0 1 0 1

AirVac Replacement 0 0 0 0

Bulk Stations Maintenance 1 1 2

Flush Deadend/Blowoffs 0 0 0 0

General Maintenance 1 0 0 1

Goat Mountain Main Line Repair 0 0 0 0

Goat Mountain Service Line Replacement 0 1 1 2

Goat Mountain Service Line Repair 0 3 0 3

Hydrant Maint. 0 0 0 0

Pressure Complaint 0 1 0 1

Repair Mainline 0 0 0 0

Repair Service Line 10 10 14 34

Replace Service Line 1 0 5 6

Tank/Reservoir Inspection/Maintenance/Repairs 0 0 0 0

Valve Maintenance 13 32 12 57
Water Quality Issues Customer Reported (taste, Odor, 

Color) 0 0 0 0

Well Water Level All 0 0

TOTAL 26 49 34 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 105

SAFETY TRAINING AND INSPECTIONS J A S O N D J F M A M J YTD

To:  Marina West

From:  Rosie Carrick

Subject: Service Order Report 

SERVICE ORDER REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022

Page 57 of 73



Monthly Safety Training X 0

Operations "Tail-Gate" Safety Training X 0

Monthly/Quarterly Inspections - Fire Extinguisher X 0

Monthly/Quarterly Inspections - Vehicles X 0

Monthly/Quarterly Inspections - 90-day BIT X 0

Monthly/Quarterly Inspections - Fuel X 0

Monthly/Quarterly Inspections - Generators X 0

TOTAL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

196 239 205 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 636

Page 58 of 73



Item # e 

BDV Production Report 
for September 2021

Page 59 of 73



Page 60 of 73



DATE: 10/5/2021

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Patrick Nordin

RE: September  2021 Production

Cubic Feet Total Gallons GPM from GPM Total

Pumped Pumped Hour Meter Flowmeter Running Time acre feet

Well 2 Well is "inactive"

Well 3 278,280 2,081,534 166 230 208.4 6.39

Well 4 Well is "inactive"

Well 6 162,140 1,212,807 101 80 201.1 3.72

Well 7 273,530 2,046,004 135 136 253.5 6.28

Well 8 631,400 4,722,872 374 380 210.3 14.49

Well 9 678,700 5,076,676 425 440 199 15.58

Well 10 38,580 288,578 75 92 64.1 0.89

Total 2,062,630 15,428,472 226 1136.4 47.35

A Boosters 106,050 793,254 91 150 144.8

C Boosters 214,900 1,607,452 286 310 93.7

Total 320,950 2,400,706

O:\OPEN SHARE\BOARD OF DIRECTORS\Working\2021 10 12 Regular BOD Meeting\4.0 CC eBDV Production Sept 2021

Page 61 of 73



Page 62 of 73



Item # f 
Goat Mountain Production 

Report for August 2021

Page 63 of 73



Page 64 of 73



DATE: 10/1/2021

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Patrick Nordin

RE: September  2021 Goat Mountain Production

Cubic Feet Total Gallons GPM from GPM from Total

Pumped Pumped Hour Meter Flowmeter Running Time acre feet

Well GMW1 349,850 2,616,878 201 220 217.1 8.03

Well GMW2 * 0 0 #DIV/0! 0 0.00

Well GMW3 484,900 3,627,052 284 320 212.7 11.13

Total 834,750 6,243,930 242 429.8 19.16

* GM Well No.2 Failed.  Grant awarded for Replacement in FY2020/21 (Well No. 13)

* July 3, 2021 GM Well No. 1 Pump Failed.  Well Video completed, Well casing is in good shape

New pump and motor installed and well back on-line September 1, 2021

GM booster 293,500 2,195,380 241              222 152

O:\OPEN SHARE\F-PRODUCTION\New Monthly Production-2007-2021\Goat mountain production

Page 65 of 73



Page 66 of 73



Item # g 
Quarterly Investment Report for the 

period ending July 31, 2021 (Q2)

Page 67 of 73



Page 68 of 73



To:   BOARD OF DIRECTORS
From:     GENERAL MANAGER
July 31, 2021 Q2 - Fiscal Year End

GL ACCOUNT NO.
1 01-00-133030 LAIF CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE 536,148$             

01-00-131250 PACIFIC WESTERN BANK 3,487,043$          
01-00-132000 PARS 115 TRUST 163,506$             

TOTAL CASH 4,186,697$          

UNENCUMBERED CASH LAIF & PACIFIC WESTERN BANK 3,007,154$          
01-00-226000 CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 123,353$             
Fund Goal EMERGENCY CONTINGENCY FUND 200,000$             

2 Fund Goal REPLACEMENT / REFURBISHMENT FUND-FY20/21 300,000$             
Budgeted BALANCE ENCUMBERED FOR PROJECTS-FY20/21 CIP 35,000$                
01-00-310005 ID GM RESTRICTED FUND 217,300$             
01-10-561938 PARS 115 TRUST 163,506$             

3 01-00-211030 ID M Debt Restricted for possible payment FY2022/23 62,814$                
01-00- 211020 TAX LIABILITY - CoSanBernardino Overpayment 77,570$                

TOTAL CASH 4,186,697$          
Date Printed: 10/6/2021

O://OPEN SHARE/BANK and LAIF/LAIF PWB CASH BALANCES

FOOTNOTES

1 Statement does not reflect Q2 LAIF Interest Paid 8/15/2021

2 Replacement/Refurbishment Fund was a fund goal established by Resolution 16R-11 for 

unexpected equipment failures not projected in current year CIP Budget. 

3 County overpaid BDVWA $130,183.35 in Unitary Tax Allocations over a ten year period. CoSB approved

a 5-year payback plan which began in FY2019/20.  

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

CASH BALANCE DISTRIBUTION - exact

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND; PACIFIC WESTERN BANK and PARS 115 INVESTMENT TRUST

CASH BALANCE DISTRIBUTION 

Page 69 of 73



Page 70 of 73



Item # h 
Quarterly Investment Report 

for the period ending 
September 30, 2021 (Q3)

Page 71 of 73



Page 72 of 73



To:         BOARD OF DIRECTORS
From:     GENERAL MANAGER
September 30, 2021 Q3

GL ACCOUNT NO.
1 01-00-133030 LAIF CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE 536,541$             

01-00-131250 PACIFIC WESTERN BANK 3,562,509$          
01-00-132000 PARS 115 TRUST 164,722$             

TOTAL CASH 4,263,772$          

UNENCUMBERED CASH LAIF & PACIFIC WESTERN BANK 2,386,544$          
01-00-226000 CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 124,653$             
Fund Goal EMERGENCY CONTINGENCY FUND 200,000$             

2 Fund Goal REPLACEMENT / REFURBISHMENT FUND-FY21/22 300,000$             
Budgeted BALANCE ENCUMBERED FOR PROJECTS-FY21/22 CIP 922,000$             
01-00-310005 ID GM RESTRICTED FUND 217,300$             
01-10-561938 PARS 115 TRUST - Budget Amt. $100,000 Paid -$                          

3 01-00-211030 ID M Debt Restricted for possible FY2021/22 payoff 62,814$                
01-00- 211020 TAX LIABILITY - CoSanBernardino Overpayment 50,461$                

TOTAL CASH 4,263,772$          
Date Printed: 10/6/2021

O://OPEN SHARE/BANK and LAIF/LAIF PWB CASH BALANCES

FOOTNOTES

1 Statement does not reflect Q3 LAIF Interest Paid 10/15/2021

2 Replacement/Refurbishment Fund was a fund goal established by Resolution 16R-11 for 

unexpected equipment failures not projected in current year CIP Budget. 

3 County overpaid BDVWA $130,183.35 in Unitary Tax Allocations over a ten year period. CoSB approved

a 5-year payback plan which began in FY2019/20.  

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

CASH BALANCE DISTRIBUTION - exact

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND; PACIFIC WESTERN BANK and PARS 115 INVESTMENT TRUST

CASH BALANCE DISTRIBUTION 

Page 73 of 73


	ADPA509.tmp
	BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

	ADP5D20.tmp
	BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

	ADP9BAE.tmp
	BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

	ADPFCDB.tmp
	BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
	“To provide a high quality supply of water and reliable service to all customers at a fair and reasonable rate.”
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING MINUTES

	ADPEFEB.tmp
	BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
	“To provide a high quality supply of water and reliable service to all customers at a fair and reasonable rate.”
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING AGENDA

	0.0 2021 10 12 Regular BOD Meeting Agenda.pdf
	BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
	“To provide a high quality supply of water and reliable service to all customers at a fair and reasonable rate.”
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING AGENDA

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



